

PHOEBE AOKO OGOLLA

6350 Black Ridge View, Colorado Springs, Colorado, 80924.

Mobile No. 540 256 6264.

Professional summary

I have been a registered nurse for thirteen years. I have gained competency in the provision of nursing care services to individuals of different age groups and at different acuity levels. I am deeply passionate, caring and intrinsically motivated.

My mission and vision are geared towards the unique function of the nurse which is to assist the individual, sick or well, in performance of those activities contributing to health or its recovery (or to peaceful death) that he would perform unaided if he had the necessary strength, will, or knowledge according to Virginia Henderson (Burggraf,2012).

Areas of Expertise

Behavioral Health |Medical- Surgical | Accident and Emergency| Staff Development & Supervision| BLS| ACLS| Wound Care| Maternal and Child Health.

Professional Experience:

Jan 2022 to Current

Parkmoor Village Health and Rehabilitation

3625 parkmoor village dr,Colorado Springs, CO 8091

Provide skilled nursing care to the residents especially the elderly by assessing, planning, implementing and evaluating care .

Coordinating care of patients effectively

Making necessary and appropriate referrals to enhance the wellbeing of the residents

Ensuring proper documentation of the care provided

From Jan 25, 2021 to Dec 2022

Western State Hospital, 103 valley centre Dr, Staunton, VA 24401

Psychiatry unit

Care of clients with various behavioral health conditions such as bipolar disorders, unipolar disorders schizophrenia, obsessive compulsive disorder, anxiety disorders

Plan, implement and evaluate individualised patient's care

Organises and participate in patient education and carry out discharge planning for patients

Participate in interdisciplinary meetings aimed at improving the patient's outcome.

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga Teaching and Referral Hospital (dec 2017-jan 2021)

Po box 2738-40100 Kisumu, Kenya.

Registered Nurse:

Care of clients with surgical conditions such as hip replacement, Knee replacement, and Gynaecological surgeries procedures,
Wound management of surgical wound

Kisumu County Hospital (Aug 2014-Nov 2017)

Po box 1818-40100, Kisumu, Kenya

Registered Nurse

Care of clients with medical conditions such as respiratory conditions, Cardiac diseases, neurological diseases and HIV related illnesses.
Coordination and collaboration with an interdisciplinary team for comprehensive care of patients.

Airport health centre, Kisumu, Kenya (Jun 2013-Aug 2014)

Po box 864 -40100, Kisumu, Kenya

Charge Nurse:

Overseeing the day to day running of the facility ensuring that patients get the best individualised care that is geared toward their quick recovery.
Coordinating and collaborating with the multidisciplinary team for effective and efficient care to patients
Offer preventive and promotive services to children and women of reproductive ages such as immunisation services, cervical cancer screening and management of other childhood illnesses

Walter Reed Project (USAMRU-K), mar 2012-jun 2013)

P o box 54-40100, Kisumu, Kenya

Research Nurse

Assessing for eligibility and enrolling participants into the study, obtaining informed consent from participants and administration of written and oral questionnaires to study participants.

Participated in electronic storage of participants data.

CDC(CGHR)/KEMRI program (July 2010-Nov 2011)

Po box1578-40100, Kisumu, Kenya.

Provider Initiated Testing and Counselling Nurse

Facilitated the provision of HIV testing and counselling services at the facility

Created awareness and sensitized the community on HIV counselling and testing

Promoted and strengthened the provision of psychological disclosure, encouraging partner testing and condom use

Performed referral and ongoing support for HIV clients (home based care, post-test club, peer support)

Aga khan Hospital Kisumu (Jan 2008-jun 2010)

Po box 530-40100, Kisumu, Kenya

Registered Nurse

Care of paediatric patients with a varied range of medical conditions such as lymphomas, cardiac conditions, respiratory tract infections and head injuries

Collaboration with another interdisciplinary team to improve patient care outcome

Education & Certifications

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSCN) - Great lakes University of Kisumu, June 2013

Kenya Registered Community Health Nursing - Kendu Adventist School of Medical Sciences, 2008

Secondary Education - Ogande Girls High School, November 2000

BLS Certification American Heart Association exp Feb 2022

ACLS Certification American Heart Association exp Feb 2022

Case management training on diagnosis, treatment and prevention diseases, July 2014

Gender and post violence care course, July 20

Voluntary counselling and testing, August 2008

General guidance and counselling, Jan 2005

Core Competencies

Excellent critical thinker

Proactive in team building and planning

Excellent organizational skills

Excellent team leader

Awards

Award for Outstanding Team Leader – December 2018

Outstanding Academic Performance/Principals Honor Roll 2006-2008

References:

Tamara Martin Brown

Unit supervisor

Western State Hospital

Tel no: 540 466 258

Email: Tamara.martinbrown@gmail.com

Lucy Kiiri

Clinical Case Manager

Western State Hospital

Tel no: 469 790 8994

Email: lucykiiri@gmail.com